

Accepted Manuscript

Title: The Role of Endobronchial Ultrasound-Guided Transbronchial Needle Aspiration in Stereotactic Body Radiation Therapy for Non-Small Cell Lung Cancer

Authors: Kohei Hashimoto, Niccolò Daddi, Meredith Giuliani, Andrew Hope, Lisa W. Le, Kasia Czarnecka, Marcelo Cypel, Andrew Pierre, Marc de Perrot, Gail Darling, Thomas K. Waddell, Shaf Keshavjee, Kazuhiro Yasufuku



PII: S0169-5002(18)30420-3
DOI: <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.lungcan.2018.06.011>
Reference: LUNG 5678

To appear in: *Lung Cancer*

Received date: 21-4-2018
Revised date: 5-6-2018
Accepted date: 9-6-2018

Please cite this article as: Hashimoto K, Daddi N, Giuliani M, Hope A, Le LW, Czarnecka K, Cypel M, Pierre A, de Perrot M, Darling G, Waddell TK, Keshavjee S, Yasufuku K, The Role of Endobronchial Ultrasound-Guided Transbronchial Needle Aspiration in Stereotactic Body Radiation Therapy for Non-Small Cell Lung Cancer, *Lung Cancer* (2018), <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.lungcan.2018.06.011>

This is a PDF file of an unedited manuscript that has been accepted for publication. As a service to our customers we are providing this early version of the manuscript. The manuscript will undergo copyediting, typesetting, and review of the resulting proof before it is published in its final form. Please note that during the production process errors may be discovered which could affect the content, and all legal disclaimers that apply to the journal pertain.

The role of endobronchial ultrasound-guided transbronchial needle aspiration in stereotactic body

radiation therapy for non-small cell lung cancer

Kohei Hashimoto^a, Niccolò Daddi^a, Meredith Giuliani^b, Andrew Hope^b, Lisa W. Le^c, Kasia

Czarnecka^a, Marcelo Cypel^a, Andrew Pierre^a, Marc de Perrot^a, Gail Darling^a, Thomas K. Waddell^a,

Shaf Keshavjee^a, Kazuhiro Yasufuku^{a,*} 0000-0001-7503-1635 kazuhiro.yasufuku@uhn.ca

^aDivision of Thoracic Surgery, Toronto General Hospital, University of Toronto, Canada

^bDepartment of Radiation Oncology, Princess Margaret Cancer Centre, University of Toronto, Canada

^cDepartment of Biostatistics, Princess Margaret Cancer Centre, University of Toronto, Canada

*Corresponding author at: 200 Elizabeth St., 9N-957, Toronto, ON M5G 2C4, Canada.

Highlights

- We assessed the diagnostic power of EBUS-TBNA for nodal status in SBRT candidates.
- PET had a significant rate of false positive nodes in SBRT candidate in our cohort.

Commented [AQ1]: Your article is registered as a regular item and is being processed for inclusion in a regular issue of the journal. If this is NOT correct and your article belongs to a Special Issue/Collection please contact h.searle@elsevier.com immediately prior to returning your corrections.

Commented [AQ2]: The author names have been tagged as given names and surnames (surnames are highlighted in teal color). Please confirm if they have been identified correctly.

Commented [BT3]: Please check the country name that has been added here, and correct if necessary.

Commented [BT4]: Please check the presentation of all affiliations, and correct if necessary.

Download English Version:

<https://daneshyari.com/en/article/8453607>

Download Persian Version:

<https://daneshyari.com/article/8453607>

[Daneshyari.com](https://daneshyari.com)